
Telephone:   (309) 663-0361      Fax:   (309) 663-5783 
      Web: http://www.illegion.org         E-mail: hdqs@illegion.org 

 P.O. Box 2910, Bloomington, Illinois 61702-2910 
2720 E. Lincoln Street, Bloomington, Illinois 61704-6010 

 
DATE:  August 2019 
 
TO:  District  and  Division Adjutants 
 
FROM:  Martin F. Conatser, Department Adjutant 
 
SUBJECT: DEPARTMENT COMMISSION-COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
 
Per mandate at the 1987 Convention, the enclosed form is being routed to the District Adjutant for proper handling and  
submission to Division to be forwarded to Department Headquarters. If any questions arise in the processing of this form, 
please don’t hesitate to call your Department Headquarters for clarification. 
 
 
2019-2020 Recommendations to Department Commissions/Committees 
 
Enclosed is a supply of forms (No Carbon Required) to recommend your Division representatives to hold positions on   
Department Commissions and Committees. Your incoming 2019 - 2020 Division Commander may receive many of these 
completed forms from his District Commanders upon his request or in August 2019. He will use these forms to compile   
his recommendations to the Department Commander on Wednesday, September 4, 2019 prior to the September 14, 2019 
D.E.C. meeting. 
 
 
Department Commander has set his appointment meetings as follows: 
 

Wednesday, September 4, 2019 
 
Division 4.............9:00 a.m.* 

Division 3...........10:00 a.m.* 

Division 2...........11:00 a.m.* 

Division 1.............1:00 p.m.* 

Division 5.............2:00 p.m.* 

 

⇒ Be prepared to start earlier as meetings may be quicker than others.  

⇒ Have ALL paperwork in order, and have a form for each appointment.  
 

Cc: Department Commander 
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